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Manager’s Report No. ... . ... .. 20
Council Meeting . . ... .. .. 99/07/26
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1999 JULY 20
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT:  WORK ORDERS:
60-60-049 City Buildings - Accessibility Improvements
60-32-114 Root Elimination Program

PURPOSE:  To obtain approval of Work Orders 60-60-049 and 60-32-114

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the above work orders as more specifically referred to in this report, be approved.

REPORT

60-60-049 City Buildings - Accessibility Improvements

Charge: 1999 Capital Budget
City Buildings $40,000

Additional Information: The 1999 Capital Budget includes a provision of $40,000 to continue a program of
accessibility initiatives that would permit persons with mobility disabilities to use civic facilities more fully.
Proposed improvements include the installation of a lift for the disabled at Ceperley Mansion, wheelchair access
to washroom facilities at Eastburn Recreation Centre, and additional designated parking spaces at Swangard
Stadium and Burnaby Tennis Club. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are
included in the 1999 City Buildings component of the 1999 - 2003 Annual Capital Program.

60-32-114 Root Elimination Program

Charge: 1999 Capital Budget
Storm Drainage $50,000

Additional Information: . This work order provides funding for the first phase of a remedial program to prevent

root intrusion into storm sewers. Potential problem areas are identified through our ongoing video inspection
program. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included in the Storm Drainage

component of the 1999 - 2003 Capital Program.

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

AAS:
ce: Director Finance
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